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Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:40 PM
To: 'deercreekutilities@artemislifestyles.com'
Subject: Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information

Good afternoon, Ms. Hernandez, 
 
The Florida Public Service Commission, Office of the Commission Clerk (CLK), received a letter for 
Deer Creek RV Golf & Country Club, Inc. in Docket 20190071-WS, regarding a change to the 
president of the Board of Directors from Mike Caruso to Edgar Riley.  As you are currently showing as 
the party of record in Docket 20190071, no changes will be made to the contact information in this 
docket.  Should you, subsequently, request that the contact information be changed from you to Mr. 
Edgar in this docket only, please submit that information to CLK via email at clerk@psc.state.fl.us 
and include the reference to Docket 20190071.  
 
We note that Mr. Caruso is shown in our Master Commission Directory (MCD), which is the official 
company contact information.  Pursuant to Rule 25-22.108, FAC, Change of Regulated Utility Control 
Information, which took effect on 8/6/19, this information needs to be updated at the Commission’s 
website at:  http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/ChangeOfCompanyInfo  A copy of the rule is 
included below for your convenience. 
 

25-22.108 Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information 
 
(1) Within 30 days of being regulated by the Florida Public Service 

Commission as defined by section 350.111, F.S., a utility shall submit its 
contact information to the Office of the Commission Clerk using Form 
PSC 1024 (6/19) “Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information” 
except when all current information was submitted in the utility’s 
application form. Form PSC 1024 (6/19) “Change of Regulated Utility 
Contact Information,” which is incorporated by reference in this rule 
and is available at the Department of State website at 
http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10888 and at 
the Commission’s website at 
http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/ChangeOfCompanyInfo. 

(2) If a utility makes any changes to the information listed in the 
form, the utility must submit an updated Form PSC 1024 (6/19) to the 
Office of  the Commission Clerk that shows all changes within 30 days 
of the changes.  

Rulemaking Authority 350.127(2), 364.183, 366.05, 367.121, 368.05, 
427.704(8) FS.  Law Implemented, 364.183, 366.05, 367.121, 368.05, 
368.108, 427.704 FS. History–New 8-6-19. 

Updates to any official company contact information should be made on that change of regulated 
utility contact form at your earliest convenience.  Please contact our office if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
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Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
 




